
Lerch Sturmer LLP 
Attorneys and Counselors at Law 

I
One Sansome Street, Ste. 2060, San Francisco, CA 94104 Tel: (415) 217-6341 

E-mail: jlerch@lerchsturmer.com

June 16, 2022 

Supreme Court of the United States 
I First Street, NE 
Washington, DC 20543 

Re: James Acres v. Lester Marston, et al., No. 21-1480 

Dear Clerk: 

Pursuant to Rule 30.4, I hereby seek a 30-day extension of time to file Respondents' 
Opposition to the Petition for Certiorari docketed in the above-entitled matter on May 24, 2022. 

This extension is sought because an attorney associated with this matter contracted COVID-
19, such that additional time is necessary to prepare the response to the petition. 

Thank you for your consideration of this request. 

Counsel for Respondents 
Boutin Jones Inc., Michael Chase, 
Daniel Stouder, and Amy O'Neill 


